Jeff Watson

From: Jeff Watson

Sent: Tuesday, October 29, 2013 3:34 PM

To: jmarvin@yakama.com; Jessica Lally (jessica@yakama.com); Johnson Meninick
(johnson@yakama.com)

Cc: '‘pds@spurginlawoffice.com’

Subject: Administrative Segregations Submitted for Final Approval

These following Administrative Segregations applications have been submitted to Kittitas County for final
approval, and so, pursuant to County Code, are being sent to you for your comment. Please return said
comment within 14 days.

SG-12-00002 Anselmo Land
SG-12-00003 Orphan Girl
SG-12-00004 Neversweat

The above are links to each file; within each file you will find a “Master File Compressed 10.29.2013” prefaced
by the appropriate file number. These “Master Files” contain all of the documentation to date for each
respective file.

Feel free to contact me if you have any questions,

Jetfrey A.Watson

PlannerII

Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services
411 North Ru]og

Fllensburg WA 08926

jeffwatson@cokittitas.wa.us

509-9335-8274




